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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NADIRA PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Nadira
Properties Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

2.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2021 give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2021, its losses, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:
3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
4.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to
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be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we read the report containing other information if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.
Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements:
5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

7.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements:
8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements,
as a whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

9.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is as
follows:

A. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
(ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.
(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
B. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
C. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure - A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend applicable.
11. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
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e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 st March
2021 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified
as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of
the Act
f) .With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financials controls with reference to financial statements.
g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section
197(16):
In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the
company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year ended Mar31, 2021
and accordingly the limits for payment of managerial remuneration under Sec 197 of
the Act are not applicable.
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;
ii. The Company did not have long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
PLACE: BANGALORE

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

DATE: May 4, 2021
BRAHMAV
AR GIRISH
RAO

Digitally
signed by
BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

Girish Rao B
Partner.
Membership No: 085745
FRN No.000934S
UDIN: 21085745AAAACG3311
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”Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in clause 1 of paragraph
on the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date
to the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2021:
Re: Nadira Properties Private Limited
_______________________________________________________________
I. a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.
b. The Company has only Land under fixed assets and hence physical verification does not
arise.
c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.
II.

The nature of companies operation does not warrant holding of any stocks.Accordingly
paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

III.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act,2013.

IV.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company
has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any guarantee or provided security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person in contravention of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

V.

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year and as such this clause is not applicable.

VI.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the Company, and hence this clause is not
applicable.

VII.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in payment
of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, goods and service tax, Professional
tax and cess as applicable with appropriate authorities. We are informed by the
company that the provisions of Provident Fund Act, Employee state insurance scheme,
duty of customs, are not applicable.
b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us there are no disputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, goods and service tax, Professional tax and cess as applicable as at 31st March
2021.We are informed by the company that the provisions of Provident Fund Act,
Employee state insurance scheme, duty of customs, are not applicable.
.

___________________________________________________________________
4502, High Point IV, 45, Palace Road, Bangalore – 560 001.Ph :223 81 473

GIRISH
MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
_____________________________________________________________________________________

VIII.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not taken any loan from
a financial institution or bank or Government or are there any dues to debenture
holders. Accordingly reporting requirement under this clause is not applicable.

IX.

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (Including debt instrument) or has taken term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

X.

During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of
fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company
during the year.
According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
company examined by us the Company has not paid or provided any managerial
Remuneration. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the order is not applicable.

XI.

XII.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable.

XIII.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that all the transaction with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act.2013 and
the details of the transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements
as per applicable accounting Standards.

XIV. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly debentures
during the year under review.
XV.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable.

XVI. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not required
to be registered under Section 45 -IA of the Reserve Bank of India.
PLACE:BANGALORE
DATE: May 4, 2021

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
BRAHMAVAR GIRISH
RAO

Digitally signed by BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO
Date: 2021.05.04 16:11:01 +05'30'

Girish Rao B
Partner.
Membership No: 085745
FRN No: 000934S
UDIN: 21085745AAACG3311
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Re: Nadira Properties Private Limited
________________________________________________________________________
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nadira Properties
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE:BANGALORE
DATE: May 4, 2021

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Digitally signed by BRAHMAVAR GIRISH

BRAHMAVAR GIRISH RAO RAO

Date: 2021.05.04 16:11:35 +05'30'

Girish Rao B
Partner.
Membership No: 085745
FRN No.000934S
UDIN: 21085745AAAACG3311
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Nadira Properties Private Limited
CIN : U70109TZ2008PTC022221
Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2021
As at
31-Mar-21

(Amount in Rupees)
As at
31-Mar-20

20,547,676
21,385
20,569,061

48,113,624
979,152
49,092,776

4
5

32,032
32,032

35,599
35,599

6

19,980,637

Notes
Assets
Non- current assets
Investment property
Non-current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Assets classified as held for disposal

3
5

Total assets
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equity

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables to MSME
Trade payables to other than MSME
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)

40,581,730

49,128,375

7
8

10,000,000
(3,230,745)
6,769,255

10,000,000
10,484
10,010,484

9
10
10
11
12

28,279,000

37,575,000

52,125
91,490
5,389,860
33,812,475
33,812,475
40,581,730

188,096
90,000
1,264,795
39,117,891
39,117,891
49,128,375

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Corporate information about the Company
Summary of significant accounting policies

-

1
2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
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For Girish Murthy & Kumar
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For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Nadira Properties Private Limited
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Nadira Properties Private Limited
CIN : U70109TZ2008PTC022221
Statement of Profit and loss for the Year ended March 31, 2021
Year Ended
31-Mar-21

Notes
Continuing Operations
Income
Other income
Total income (A)

(Amount in Rupees)
Year ended
31-Mar-20

13

11,212,031
11,212,031

58,696
58,696

14
16
15

13,149,733
1,303,527
14,453,260

40
366,615
366,655

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

(Loss) / profit for the year

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

Total comprehensive income for the year

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

18

(3.24)

(0.31)

18

-

-

18

(3.24)

(0.31)

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finance cost
Other expenses
Total expenses (B)
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing
operations (A-B)
Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations
Tax expenses of continuing operations
Current tax
Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods
Deferred tax charge/ (credit)
MAT credit entitlement
(Loss) / profit after tax from continuing operations

Earnings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations
Basic, computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations
attributable to equity holders of the parent (per equity share of Rs.10 each)
Earnings per equity share (ൟ) from discontinued operations
Basic and diluted, computed on the basis of profit from discontinued
ti
tt ib t bl t
it h ld
f th
t(
it h
f
Earnings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations
Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity holders of the
parent (per equity share of Rs.10 each)
Corporate information about the Company
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

17

1
2
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G Purnachandra Rao
Director
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Nadira Properties Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended March 31, 2021

(Amount in Rupees)
Attributable to the equity holders
Particulars

Equity Share
Capital

For the period ended March 31, 2021
As at April 01,2019
Profit /(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Movement during the year
As at March 31, 2021

10,000,000
10,000,000

For the year ended March 31, 2020
As at April 01,2019
Profit /(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Movement during the year
As at March 31, 2020

10,000,000
10,000,000

Equity Component of
Debentures

Retained
earnings
-

Total Equity

-

10,484
(3,241,229)
(3,230,745)
(3,230,745)

10,010,484
(3,241,229)
6,769,255
6,769,255

-

318,443
(307,959)
10,484
10,484

10,318,443
(307,959)
10,010,484
10,010,484

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Nadira Properties Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the Year ended March 31, 2021

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of Assets
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of investments
Finance income (including fair value change in financial instruments)
Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments)
Bad debts/ advances written off and provided for
Liabilities/ provisions no longer required written back
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase)/ decrease in short term loans & advances
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial and non-financial assets
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables and other financial liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in other current assets
(Increase)/ decrease in assets held for sale
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade payables
Increase/ (decrease) in other non-financial liabilities
Loans and Advances

Year ended
31-Mar-21
(3,241,229)

(Amount in Rupees)
Year ended
31-Mar-20
(307,959)

(11,212,031)

(56,196)

957,767
-

(2,500)

1,490
4,125,065
(135,971)
-

Income tax paid (net of refund)
Net cash flows from/ (used in) operating activities (A)
Investing activities

(9,504,909)
(9,504,909)

6,608
(5,084)
39,865
(81,093)
190,596
(215,763)
(215,763)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work-in-progress and capital advances)
Proceeds from sale of investment property, plant and equipment
Increase/ (decrease) in long term loans and advances
Interest received
Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

18,797,342
-

(100,000)
391,500
1,550,000

18,797,342

1,841,500

Financing activities
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Net cash flows from/ (used in) financing activities (C)

(9,296,000)
(9,296,000)

(1,625,000)
(1,625,000)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

(3,567)
35,599
32,032

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with scheduled banks:
In current accounts
In deposit accounts
Less - Bank overdraft
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 4)
Corporate information about the Company
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 000934S
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Nadira Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021
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Investment Property
Freehold land
Cost
At April 1,2019
Additions
Disposals
At March 31, 2020
Additions
Disposals
Assets-Held for Sale
At March 31, 2021
Net Book value
At March 31, 2021
At March 31, 2020
At April 1,2019

47,588,928
860,000
(335,304)
48,113,624
(7,585,311)
(19,980,637)
20,547,676
20,547,676
48,113,624
47,588,928

Buildings

(Amount in Rupees)
Plant and
Total
machinery

-

-

-

-

-

-

47,588,928
860,000
(335,304)
48,113,624
(7,585,311)
(19,980,637)
20,547,676

-

-

20,547,676
48,113,624
47,588,928

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property
Rental income derived from investment properties
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) that did not generate rental income
Profit arising from investment properties before depreciation and indirect expenses
/HVV±'HSUHFLDWLRQ
Profit arising from investment properties before indirect expenses

-

-

Notes:
As at 31st March 2021, the fair value of the investment property Rs 5.622 Crore ( March 31,2020 : 14.465 Crores).The fair value is based on accredited independent valuer.
Description of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on investment properties:
Investment Properties
1RWH7KHFRPSDQ\RZQHG 0DUFK  $FUHV
RIODQGXQGHUWKHMXULVGLFWLRQRI6KRRODJLUL6XEUHJLVWUDU
RIILFHLQ.ULVKQDJLUL'LVWULFWRI7DPLO1DGXDVRQEDODQFH
VKHHWGDWHVW0DUFK2XWRIWKLVDFUHVRIODQG
KDVEHHQPRUWJDJHGWR,&,&,%DQNDVVHFXULW\E\ZD\RI
GHSRVLWRIWLWOHGHHGVIRUWKHQRQFRQYHUWLEOHGHEHQWXUHV
LVVXHGWRWKHEDQNE\KROGLQJFRPSDQ\*05,QIUDVWUXFWXUH
/LPLWHG *,/ 7KHHVWLPDWHGPDUNHWYDOXHRIWKHODQGLV
5VFURUHV DVRQVW0DUFK5VFURUHV 
7KHPDQDJHPHQWGRHVQ·WIRUHVHHDQ\ORVVLQWKHYDOXHRIWKH
SURSHUW\GXHWRWKLVDFTXLVLWLRQ

Valuation technique

Significant unobservable inputs

6DOHV&RPSDULVRQ0HWKRG 0DUNHW
$SSURDFK

Nill

Range (weighted average)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

-

-

7KHFRPSDQ\RZQHGDFUHVRIODQGGXULQJWKH)<'XULQJWKH)<WKHFRPSDQ\KDVVROGDFUHVRIODQGDQGUHFODVVLILHGDVDVVHWKHOGIRUVDOHDFUHVRI
/DQG$VRQVW0DUFK WKHFRPSDQ\KDVDFUHVRIODQG
EŽƚĞ͗dŚĞĂďŽǀĞĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚǀĂůƵĞƐĂƌĞďĂƐĞĚŽŶƚŚĞǀĂůĂƵƚŝŽŶŽĨƚŚĞůĂŶĚĚŽŶĞďǇĞǆƚĞŶĂůĞǆƉĞƌƚƐĂƐŽŶϯϭƐƚĞĐĞŵĞďĞƌϮϬϮϬĂŶĚDĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŝƐŽĨƚŚĞǀŝĞǁƚŚĂƚƚŚĞǀĂůƵĂƚŝŽŶŽĨůĂŶĚƐŚĂƐŶŽƚ
ĐŚĂŶŐĞĚŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůůǇĂƐŽŶϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϮϭĂŶĚƌĞƚĂŝŶƚŚĞǀĂůƵĞŽĨƉƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐƐĂŵĞĂƐĞĐĞŵďĞƌϮϬϮϬ

4 Cash and cash equivalents
Non-current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
Balances with banks:
±2QFXUUHQWDFFRXQWV
±'HSRVLWVZLWKOHVVWKDQWKUHHPRQWKVPDWXULW\
Cash on hand
(A)
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
±'HSRVLWVZLWKPDWXULW\IRUPRUHWKDQPRQWKV
±'HSRVLWVZLWKPDWXULW\IRUPRUHWKDQPRQWKVEXWOHVVWKDQPRQWKV
±0DUJLQPRQH\GHSRVLW
(B)

-

-

32,015
17
32,032

35,192
407
35,599

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

32,032

35,599

(A+B)

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

Balances with banks:
±2QFXUUHQWDFFRXQWV
±'HSRVLWVZLWKOHVVWKDQWKUHHPRQWKVPDWXULW\
Cash on hand
Less : Bank overdrafts

5

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

32,015
17
32,032

Other assets
Non-current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
Capital advances
Unsecured, considered good
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured considered good
Doubtful

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

-

957,767

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

21385
21,385

21,385
21,385

-

-

21,385

979,152

-

-

Less: Provision for doubtful advances
Others
Prepaid expenses
Balances with statutory/government authorities
Other Receivable

35,192
407
35,599

6 Assets classified as held for disposal
Non-current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
Assets Classified as Held for Sale

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
19,980,637

-

-

19,980,637

-

-

During the FY 2020-21 the company has proposed to sell 14.570 acres of land to SIPCOT, cost of these lands are reclassified as assets held for sale. Out of this zero acres of land
has been mortgaged to ICICI Bank as security by way of deposit of title deeds for the non-convertible debentures issued to the bank by holding company GMR Infrastructure
Limited.

Nadira Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021
7 Share Capital

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

Authorised shares
10,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 10,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
10,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 10,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10,00,000 each

10,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
31-Mar-21
No of Shares
(Amount in
in Units
Rupees)
Equity shares
At the beginning of the year
Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

31-Mar-20
No of Shares in
(Amount in
Units
Rupees)

1,000,000

10,000,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Every member holding equity shares shall have voting rights in proportion to his shares fo
the paid up equity share capital.
In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
(c) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates
Out of equity shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/ associates are as below:
(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ &
Port Holding Pvt Ltd )and its nominees, the immediate holding company.
1,000,000 (March 2020: 1,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

10,000,000

10,000,000

(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of shareholder

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ & Port
Holding Pvt Ltd )and its nominees, the immediate holding company.

31-Mar-21
No of Shares
% holding
in Units

1,000,000

100.00%

31-Mar-20
No of Shares in
% holding
Units

1,000,000

100.00%

Note : As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
8 Other equity

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

Equity Component of Debentures
Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement during the year
Closing balance

-

-

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit/(loss) for the year
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

10,484
(3,241,229)
(3,230,745)

318,443
(307,959)
10,484

Total other equity

(3,230,745)

10,484

9 Financial Liabilities-Borrowings

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-19

Loans from group company (unsecured)

28,279,000
28,279,000

37,575,000
37,575,000

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings
Unsecured borrowings

28,279,000
37,575,000
28,279,000
37,575,000
As on 31st March 2020, the company had a loan of Rs 37,575,000 from its holding company M/s GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Ltd (GSPHL) for a period of 12 months. During
current financial year 2020-21, the company has further taken a loan of Rs. 2,27,000 for a period of 12 months from GSPHL and repaid an amount of Rs 95,23,000. As on 31st
March 2021, the outstanding Loan amount was Rs 28,279,000
During the financial year 2020-21 company has amended the loan agreement to the effect that the company would pay one time interest on the borrowingbased on the terms and
conditions of the monetization of its lands during the year. Accordingly, the company has paid Rs. 13,147,429 /- towards interest.GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited will continue
the interest free loan till further monetization of land and based on agreed terms.

10 Trade payables
Non-current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20

Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

-

-

-

-

- Total outstanding dues of creditors micro enterprises and small
enterprises-Related parties

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

28,320

28,320

-

-

23,805
52,125

159,776
188,096

Total "A"
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises-Related parties
Total "B"
11 Other financial liabilities

(Amount in Rupees)

31-Mar-21
Buy back obligation
Non-trade payables (Group Companies)
Non-trade payables

Non-current
31-Mar-20

-

-

12 Other liabilities
Non-current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
Advance received from customers
Statutory dues payable

-

-

-

31-Mar-21
91,490
91,490

Current
31-Mar-20
90,000
90,000

(Amount in Rupees)
Current
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
4,403,750
986,110
5,389,860

1,250,000
14,795
1,264,795

Nadira Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021
13 Other income
31-Mar-21
Interest income on
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Other Income - Liabilities no longer required
Other non-operating income

11,212,031
11,212,031

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-20

56,196
2,500
58,696

14 Employee Benifit Expenses
31-Mar-21
Staff welfare expenses

-

15 Other expenses
31-Mar-21
Rates and taxes
Security expenses
Legal and professional fees
Bad debts / adv w/off
Brokerage and commission
Travelling and conveyance
Payment to auditors (refer details below)
Printing and stationery
Loss on Sale of FA
Bank charges
Miscellaneous expenses
Payment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee
Limited Review

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-20
37,785
288,693
8,200
2,552
28,320
1,065
366,615

11,800
16,520
28,320

11,800
16,520
28,320

31-Mar-21

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-20

13,147,429
2,304
13,149,733

17 Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following:
31-Mar-21
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total taxes

40
40

6,205
311,235
957,767
28,320
1,303,527

16 Finance cost

Interest cost
Interest on delayed statutory payments
Bank charges

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-20

-

(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-20

-

-

18 Earnings per share ['EPS']
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit after tax attributable to shareholders of the parent (Amount in Rupees)
Continuing operations (Amount in Rupees)
Discontinued operations (Amount in Rupees)
Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the parent for basic/diluted earnings per
share (Amount in Rupees)
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.10 each outstanding during the period used in
calculating basic and diluted earnings per share (No of Shares in units)
Earnings per share for continuing operations -Basic (Rs. in units)
Earnings per share for discontinued operations -Basic and Diluted (Rs. in units)
Earnings per share for continuing operations -Diluted (Rs. in units)

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

(3,241,229)

(307,959)

(3,241,229)
1,000,000
(3.24)
(3.24)

(307,959)
1,000,000
(0.31)
(0.31)

Nadira Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021
1

Corporate Information
Nadira Properties Private Limited domiciled in India and incorporated on 4th April, 2008. The company is in the business of dealing in real estate, property development, estate agency to
acquire by purchase, exchange, net or otherwise deal in lands, buildings or any estate or interest therein and any rights over or connected with lands so situated and laying out, developing
land for industrial purpose, building and preparing sites by planting, paving, drawing and by constructing offices, flats, service flats, hotels, warehouses, shopping and commercial
FRPSOH[HVE\OHDVLQJOHWWLQJRUUHQWLQJVHOOLQJ E\LQVWDOPHQWVRZQHUVKLSKLUHSXUFKDVHEDVLVRURWKHUZLVHRUGLVSRVLQJRIWKHVDPH 7KHFRPSDQ\¶V+ROGLQJFRPSDQ\LV*056(=
and Port Holding Limited and ultimate holding company is GMR Infrastructure Limited/GMR Enterprises Private Limited.
The registered office of the company is located in Hosur in Tamilnadu, India.
Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 19
The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 04th May'2021.

2

Significant accounting policies

A

Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the µ$FW¶ (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

B

Summary of significant accounting policies

a)

Current versus Non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
i) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current. A liability is current when it is:
i) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii)It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
ii)It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii)It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv)There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
b Property, Plant and Equipments
Recognition:
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment. Such cost includes the expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
Subsequent costs are included in the DVVHW¶V carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced.
Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

c)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on the Property plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at, based on useful lives estimated by the management, which coincides with
the lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 which are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.
The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. The residual values, useful
lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Depreciation charges for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that revised carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining useful life.

d) Investment properties
Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP
financial statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., 1st April 2015.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.
The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.
Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of investment property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013, or in the case of assets where useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year
end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. Freehold land and properties under construction are not depreciated.
Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an
annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer applying a valuation model recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee.
Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.
e)

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles,
excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.
Intangible assets include software and their useful lives are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

f)

Amortisation of intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.
Intangible assets like the Software licence are amortised over the useful life of 6 years as estimated by the management.

g)

Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

h)

Impairment of non-financial assets
As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investment properties, intangible assets and investments in associates and joint ventures
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists, the said assets are tested for impairment so as to determine the
impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year.
Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:
(i) in case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and
LL LQFDVHRIDFDVKJHQHUDWLQJXQLW DJURXSRIDVVHWVWKDWJHQHUDWHVLGHQWLILHGLQGHSHQGHQWFDVKIORZV DWWKHKLJKHURIWKHFDVKJHQHUDWLQJXQLW¶VQHWVHOOLQJSULFHDQGWKHYDOXHLQXVH
(The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For this
purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash flows of the
asset).
For this purpose, a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets.
If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of Profit
and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. For this purpose, the impairment loss recognised in respect
of a cash generating unit is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating unit and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets of
the cash generating unit on a pro-rata basis.
When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

i)

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets, and Commitments
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost."
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

j)

Financial Intruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial
liabilities and financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In case of interest free or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given
to associates and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity investment.
Investment in equity instruments issued by associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment.
Effective Interest Method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.
a) Financial Assets
Financial Assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial Assets measured at fair value
"Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through the statement of profit and loss.
Impairment of financial assets
"Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through profit or loss.
For financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition."
De-recognition of financial assets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies
for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest
in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in
statement of profit or loss.
For trade and other receivables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
b) Financial liabilities and equity intruments
Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument
Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time
value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the
statement of profit and loss.
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
a. Financial Guarantee Contracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
b. De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Off-setting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
k)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
FRQVLGHUHGDQLQWHJUDOSDUWRIWKH&RPSDQ\¶VFDVKPDQDJHPHQW

l)

Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interest.
"A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market SDUWLFLSDQW¶V ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs"
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
/HYHO²4XRWHG XQDGMXVWHG PDUNHWSULFHVLQDFWLYHPDUNHWVIRULGHQWLFDODVVHWVRUOLDELOLWLHV
/HYHO²9DOXDWLRQWHFKQLTXHVIRUZKLFKWKHORZHVWOHYHOLQSXWWKDWLVVLJQLILFDQWWRWKHIDLUYDOXHPHDVXUHPHQWLVGLUHFWO\RULQGLUHFWO\REVHUYDEOH
/HYHO²9DOXDWLRQWHFKQLTXHVIRUZKLFKWKHORZHVWOHYHOLQSXWWKDWLVVLJQLILFDQWWRWKHIDLUYDOXHPHDVXUHPHQWLVXQREVHUYDEOH
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period."
The Company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and
for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Committee comprises of the head of the investment properties segment,
KHDGVRIWKH&RPSDQ\¶VLQWHUQDOPHUJHUVDQGDFTXLVLWLRQVWHDPWKHKHDGRIWKHULVNPDQDJHPHQWGHSDUWPHQWILQDQFLDOFRQWUROOHUVDQGFKLHIILQDQFHRIILFHU
External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Selection
criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three years.
At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the &RPSDQ\¶V accounting
policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents.
The Company, in conjunction with the &RPSDQ\¶V external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine
whether the change is reasonable.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summarises accounting policy for fair value.

m)

Revenue recognition Under Ind AS 115 for companies where there is no contract with customer.
The Company applied Ind AS 115 for the first time from April 1, 2018. Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue. Revenue is recognized on

transfer of control of goods and services to the customer at the amount to which the company expects to be entitled. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable , taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
In current financial year, Company does not have any revenue arising from contract with customers and thus there is no impact on the financial statements of the company on account this
new revenue recognition standard.
Interest Income
"For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all
the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included
in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.
Other interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable."
Dividends
5HYHQXHLVUHFRJQLVHGZKHQWKH&RPSDQ\¶VULJKWWRUHFHLYHWKHSD\PHQWLVHVWDEOLVKHGZKLFKLVJHQHUDOO\ZKHQVKDUHKROGHUVDSSURYHWKHGLYLGHQG
n)

Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current Income Tax
"Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate."
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
the taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax µ0$7¶ paid in accordance with the tax law in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in form of availability of set
off against future income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in balance sheet when the assets can be measured reliably and it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with the assets will be realised.

o)

Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") expenditure
The Company charges its CSR expenditure, if any, during the year to the statement of profit and loss
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a List of related parties
Enterprises that control the Company
GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited (GSPHPL) (Holding Company)
GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL)
GMR Enterprises Private Limited (GEPL)
Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Amartya Properties Private Limited(Amartya)
Advika Properties Private Limited(Advika)
Aklima Properties Private Limited (Aklima)
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited (Prakalpa)
Baruni Properties Private Limited (Baruni)
Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited (BPPL)
Camella Properties Private Limited (CPPL)
Deepesh Properties Private Limited (DPPL)
Gerbera Properties Private Limited (GPPL)
Idika Properties Private Limited (IPPPL)
Larkspur Properties Private Limited (LPPL)
Lantana Properties Private Limited (LPPL)
Honeysuckle properties Pvt Ltd (HPPL)
Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited (KPPPL)
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited (PPPPL)
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited (LPPPL)
Pranesh Properties Private Limited (Pranesh)
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited (PPPL)
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited (RPPPL)
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited (SPPL)
Sreepa Properties Private Limited (Sreepa)
GMR Generation Assets Limited (GGAL)
GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Limited (GKSEZ)
Honeyflower Estates Private Limited (HFE)
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited (NREPL)
Suzone properties Private Limited (Suzone)
Lilliam Properties Private Limited (Lilliam)
GMR Utilities Private Limited (GUPL)
Raxa Security Services Limited (RSSL)
East Godavari Power Distribution Company Private Limited(EGPDL)
Key Management Personnel
Mr. Pandiyan M
Mr. G Purnachandra Rao
Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:
Particulars
Issue / (Redemption) of 0% ( 2017 : 12.25% Cumulative Optional Convertible Debentures) compulsory
Convertible Debentures
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+/
Reimbursement of TDS to :)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±5333/
)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±$PDUW\D
Interest on Loan taken from:
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+/
Loan given /(Refunded) :
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
Loan taken from/(Refunded) to :
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
Reimbursement of expenses:)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±%33/
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
Other Expenses to:
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±566/
Outstanding Balances at the year-end :
Equity Share Capital
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+/
Zero percent(12.25% Optionally Convertible Debentures) Compulsory Convertible Debentures
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+/
Loan taken from :
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
Interest accrued on Loan taken from:
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+/
Creditors / payable to:
(QWHUSULVHVWKDW&RQWUROWKH&RPSDQ\±*63+3/
)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±$GYLND
Sundry debtors / receivable
)HOORZVXEVLGLDU\±%33/

31-Mar-21

13147429
227,000
(9,523,000)
-

31-Mar-20

(39,200,000)
410
250,000
(1,800,000)
37,575,000

174,571

301,793
-

-

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

10,000,000

10,000,000

28,279,000
23,805
-

37,575,000
159,776
-
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Financial risk management objectives and policies
The &RPSDQ\¶V principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the &RPSDQ\¶V operations. The &RPSDQ\¶V principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The &RPSDQ\¶V senior management oversees the management of these risks.
&RPSDQ\¶V senior management ensures that the &RPSDQ\¶V financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the &RPSDQ\¶V policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management
purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the &RPSDQ\¶V policy that no trading in
derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are
summarised below.
A. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.
The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.
The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations, provisions.
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
Ź The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and
financial liabilities held at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020

B. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company does not have fluctuating interest rate borrowings, thus company does not have any interest rate risk.
C. Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company does not have exposure to foreign currency payable or receivable balances and hence it does not have any foreign currency risk.
D. Credit risk
Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent
losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account their financial position, past experience and
other factors.
E. Liquidity risk
The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank deposits and loans.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the &RPSDQ\¶V financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments (including interest
payments):
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars
Year ended March 31, 2021
Borrowings
Trade and other payables
Other financial liabilities
Total
Year ended March 31, 2020
Borrowings
Trade and other payables
Other financial liabilities
Total

On demand

Within 1 year 1 to 5 years

-

28,279,000
52,125.00
91,490
28,422,615

-

37,575,000
188,096
90,000
37,853,096

-

-

> 5 years

Total

-

28,279,000
52,125.00
91,490
28,422,615

-

37,575,000
188,096
90,000
37,853,096

Ϯϭ

tŚĞƌĞƚŚĞƌĞŝƐŵŽǀĞŵĞŶƚͬďĂůĂŶĐĞŝŶĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐŝŶĐĂƐŚĨůŽǁ

ŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƚŽ/ŶĚ^ϳ

ĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞƉƌŝůϭ͕ϮϬϭϳ͕ƚŚĞĐŽŵƉĂŶǇĂĚŽƉƚĞĚƚŚĞĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƚŽ/ŶĚ^ϳ͕ǁŚŝĐŚƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐĞŶƚŝƚŝĞƐƚŽƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐƚŚĂƚ
ŵŽƵŶƚŝŶZƐ͘
WĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌƐ
ϬϭͬϬϰͬϮϬϮϬ
ĂƐŚ&ůŽǁ
EŽŶĂƐŚŚĂŶŐĞƐ
ϯϭͬϬϯͬϮϬϮϭ
&ĂŝƌsĂůƵĞŚĂŶŐĞƐ KƚŚĞƌƐ
>ŽŶŐdĞƌŵŽƌƌŽǁŝŶŐƐ
^ŚŽƌƚdĞƌŵŽƌƌŽǁŝŶŐ

Ͳ Ͳ
Ͳ Ͳ
ϯϳ͕ϱϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ ;ϵ͕Ϯϵϲ͕ϬϬϬͿ Ͳ Ͳ Ϯϴ͕Ϯϳϵ͕ϬϬϬ
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)RUWKHSXUSRVHRIWKH&RPSDQ\¶VFDSLWDOPDQDJHPHQWFDSLWDOLQFOXGHVLVVXHGHTXLW\FDSLWDOVKDUHSUHPLXPDQGDOORWKHUHTXLW\UHVHUYHVDWWULEXWDEOHWRWKHHTXLW\KROGHUVRIWKH
&RPSDQ\7KHSULPDU\REMHFWLYHRIWKH&RPSDQ\¶VFDSLWDOPDQDJHPHQWLVWRPDLQWDLQVWURQJFUHGLWUDWLQJDQGKHDWK\FDSLWDOUDWLRVLQRUGHUWRVXSSRUWLWVEXVLQHVVDQGPD[LPLVH
the shareholder value.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital
using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other
payables, less cash and cash equivalents.
(Amount in Rupees)
31-Mar-21
31-Mar-20
Borrowings
Trade payables (Note10)
Other payables (Note11)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Note4)
Net debt

(i)

28,279,000
52,125
91,490
(32,032)
28,390,583

37,575,000
188,096
90,000
(35,599)
37,817,497

Share Capital
Other Equity
Total capital

(ii)

10,000,000
-3,230,745
6,769,255

10,000,000
10,484
10,010,484

Capital and net debt

(iii= i+ii)

35,159,838

47,827,981

Gearing ratio (%)

(i/iii)

80.75%

79.07%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing
loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings.
There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period.
23 Segment reporting
The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews the operations of the Company primarily as a business of procurement of land, which is considered to be the only reportable
segment by the management. Hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided under IND AS 108 'Operating Segments'.
24 Capital commitments
(VWLPDWHGDPRXQWRIFRQWUDFWVUHPDLQLQJWREHH[HFXWHGRQFDSLWDODFFRXQWQRWSURYLGHGIRUQHWRIDGYDQFHV5V1,/ 0DU¶±5V1,/ 
25 Pending litigations
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
26 Foreseeable losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses
27 MSME Dues
There are no micro and small enterprises to which the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2021. This information, as required to be
disclosed under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the company.
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For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 000934S

BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

Digitally signed
by BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

B. Girish Rao
Partner
Membership No:85745
Place : Hosur
Date : 04th May'2021

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Nadira Properties Private Limited

Pandi
yan M

Digitally signed by Pandiyan M
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=8622,
pseudonym=c087b5cae6c96de15244
656ef463acf71120651d,
2.5.4.20=13eb333427fa4bd0b5ebe36b
a40176584677417749605f84daef61a9
8064deb4, postalCode=600053,
st=Tamil Nadu,
serialNumber=923bb9675fb8da5a5cd
1262f0248a5d347b197f261196dadb8
266424e479dbef, cn=Pandiyan M
Date: 2021.05.04 11:58:21 +05'30'

Pandiyan M
Director
DIN: 08642405

Purnachand
ra Rao
Gollapudi

Digitally signed by Purnachandra Rao Gollapudi
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=4942,
pseudonym=708d9fb57ca6a8a0313e5214f28bcff
c5a497412900892a2479c7d172dd48380,
postalCode=560076, st=Karnataka,
serialNumber=0c276a443526a26ee729d324252e
3d0f8bb488189fa861a0d966b05c0e1bf3bb,
cn=Purnachandra Rao Gollapudi
Date: 2021.05.04 11:59:08 +05'30'

G Purnachandra Rao
Director
DIN: 1691531

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

/ͺϲϭϮϭ 'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

'^W,>

ϭ
Ϯ
ϯ

KƚŚĞƌĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶĐǇ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

ϭ
Ϯ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

/ͺϲϭϮϭ 'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

'^W,>

ϭ
Ϯ
ϯ

͘ ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚdĂǆ
^ŚŽƌƚ
^ůEŽ
ŽĚĞ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

^ůEŽ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

>ŽĂŶƚĂŬĞŶ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

'>ŽĚĞ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

'>ŽĚĞ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

ϮϬϯϬϱϬϬϬϭϭ ^ŚŽƌƚƚĞƌŵďŽƌƌŽǁŝŶŐƐ

'>ŽĚĞ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

ϮϬϱϬϮϬϭϬϭϲ dƌĂĚĞƉĂǇĂďůĞƐƵƌƌĞŶƚ

'>ŽĚĞ

'>ŽĚĞ

͘ >ŽĂŶƚĂŬĞŶĨƌŽŵŐƌŽƵƉĐŽŵƉĂŶŝĞƐͬ^ŚĂƌĞĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶŵŽŶĞǇƌĞĨƵŶĚĂďůĞͬKƚŚĞƌůŽĂŶƐͬWƌĞĨƌĞŶĐĞ^ŚĂƌĞͬĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞƐ

ϭ
Ϯ

^ůEŽ

͘ >ŽĂŶŐŝǀĞŶƚŽŐƌŽƵƉĐŽŵƉĂŶŝĞƐͬ^ŚĂƌĞĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶŵŽŶĞǇͬKƚŚĞƌĂĚǀĂŶĐĞƐ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

^ůEŽ

͘ WĂǇĂďůĞͬdƌĂĚĞƉĂǇĂďůĞͬZĞƚĞŶƚŝŽŶƉĂǇĂďůĞͬĞƉŽƐŝƚƐƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚͬ/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƉĂǇĂďůĞ

ϭ
Ϯ

^ůEŽ

͘ ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͬZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚͬdƌĂĚĞƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͬĞƉŽƐŝƚƐƉĂŝĚͬ/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ

ZĞůĂƚĞĚWĂƌƚǇdƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƚĂŝůƐ
&ŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌĞŶĚĞĚDĂƌĐŚϯϭ͕ϮϬϮϭ
ĂůĂŶĐĞ^ŚĞĞƚ
EĂĚŝƌĂWƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐWƌŝǀĂƚĞ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
ŽŵƉĂŶǇŽĚĞϱϱϭϮ

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

/ŶĚŝĂŶƌƵƉĞĞƐŚŽƌƚƚĞƌŵůŽĂŶƐ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

>/DdzWϬϰ

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

dƌĂĚĞƉĂǇĂďůĞƐͲƵƌƌĞŶƚͲƵĞƚŽ
ZĞůĂƚĞĚƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ
>/DdzWϬϭ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁĐĞůů
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚ
ĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

W/'W'>

ϯϮϬϭϬϬϬϲϬ͘/EW

W/'W'>

W/'W'>

ϯϮϬϯϬϮϬϬϬ͘/EW

W/'W'>

W/'W'>

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁĐĞůů
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚĂŶĚ
ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

Ϯϴ͕Ϯϳϵ͕ϬϬϬ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

Ϯϯ͕ϴϬϱ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁĐĞůů
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚ
ĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

d>ŽŶƋƵŝƚǇŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚ

ƋƵŝƚǇŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚŽĨ
ƌĞůĂƚĞĚƉĂƌƚǇůŽĂŶƐͬ
ĚĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞͬWƌĨ^ŚĂƌĞ
;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ d>Ϳ

/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŝŶƋƵŝƚǇ
ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶŽĨƌĞůĂƚĞĚƉĂƌƚǇ
ůŽĂŶƐͬĚĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞKƚŚĞƌ
/E ^ ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ

/ŶĚ^ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚŵŽƵŶƚ

/ŶĚ^ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚŵŽƵŶƚ

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁ
ĐĞůůĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞ
ƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ
ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;ŶĞƚŽĨ/ŶĚ^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
d>ƌĞǀĞƌƐĞĚǀŝĂ dŽƚĂů;/'Wн/E^
EŽƚŝŽŶĂůŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

Ϯϴ͕Ϯϳϵ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
Ͳ
Ͳ

EŽƚŝŽŶĂů/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ dŽƚĂů;/'Wн/E^
ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ
ƚŝůůĚĂƚĞ

EŽƚŝŽŶĂů/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ
ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ
ƚŝůůĚĂƚĞ

Ϯϯ͕ϴϬϱ͘ϭϱ
Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;/'Wн
/E^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;/'Wн
/E^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

d>ͬd

W

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁĐĞůů
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚ
ĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

/ŶZƐ͘
ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚdĂǆŽŶ/ŶĚ
^ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ
;dŽŶŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ
ĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ ƚŝůů ĚĂƚĞͿ

/ͺϲϭϮϭ 'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

'^W,>

ϭ
Ϯ
ϯ

^ŚĂƌĞĂƉŝƚĂů

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

ϭ
Ϯ

^ůEŽ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

WůĂĐĞ͗
ĂƚĞ͗

,ŽƐƵƌ
Ϭϰ͘Ϭϱ͘ϮϬϮϭ

Digitally signed
by BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

͘'ŝƌŝƐŚZĂŽ
WĂƌƚŶĞƌ
DĞŵEŽ͘ ϴϱϳϰϱ

BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

&Žƌ'ŝƌŝƐŚDƵƌƚŚǇΘ<ƵŵĂƌ
ŚĂƌƚĞƌĞĚĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚƐ
&ŝƌŵƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶŶƵŵďĞƌΖΖϬϬϬϵϯϰ^

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

/͘ ZŝŐŚƚŽĨhƐĞ;>ĞĂƐĞƐƐĞƚƐͿ

ϭ
Ϯ

^ůEŽ

,͘ WƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ

ϭ
Ϯ

^ůEŽ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

'>ŽĚĞ

'>ŽĚĞ

'>ŽĚĞ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

DĂŝŶ,ĞĂĚ

ϮϬϭϬϭϬϭϬϬϲ ^ŚĂƌĞĐĂƉŝƚĂů

'>ŽĚĞ

'͘ /ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŝŶŐƌŽƵƉĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ;ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐĞƋƵŝƚǇĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚƐŽĨůŽĂŶƐͬĚĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞͬƉƌĞĨƐŚĂƌĞͬĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůŐƵĂƌĂŶƚĞĞͿ

/ŽĚĞ ŽŵƉĂŶǇŶĂŵĞ

^ŚŽƌƚ
ŽĚĞ

^ůEŽ

&͘ ^ŚĂƌĞĂƉŝƚĂůͬKƚŚĞƌƋƵŝƚǇ;^DͬƋƵŝƚǇŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚŽĨ>ŽĂŶͬĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞͬWƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐŚĂƌĞͿ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

/ƐƐƵĞƐƋƵŝƚǇĂƉŝƚĂů

^Ƶď,ĞĂĚ

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

>/DdzWϬϴ

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

W/'W'>

W/'W'>

W/'W'>

ϮϭϬϭϬϬϬϭϬ͘/EW

W'>

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ

/'WŵŽƵŶƚ

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

W/E^'>

/ŶĚ^ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚŵŽƵŶƚ

/ŶĚ^ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚŵŽƵŶƚ

/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŝŶƋƵŝƚǇ
ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶŽĨƉƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ
ƐŚĂƌĞͬĚĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞͬ>ŽĂŶƐ

ƋƵŝƚǇŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚŽĨ
ƌĞůĂƚĞĚƉĂƌƚǇůŽĂŶƐͬ
ĚĞďĞŶƚƵƌĞͬWƌĨ^ŚĂƌĞ
;ĞǆĐůƵĚŝŶŐ d>Ϳ

W'>

W/E^'>

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;ŶĞƚŽĨ/ŶĚ^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚdĂǆŽŶ/ŶĚ
^ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ

Digitally signed by Pandiyan M
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=8622,
pseudonym=c087b5cae6c96de15244656ef463acf71120651d,
2.5.4.20=13eb333427fa4bd0b5ebe36ba40176584677417749605f84daef61a980
64deb4, postalCode=600053, st=Tamil Nadu,
serialNumber=923bb9675fb8da5a5cd1262f0248a5d347b197f261196dadb8266
424e479dbef, cn=Pandiyan M
Date: 2021.05.04 12:06:30 +05'30'

Ϭ
ŽŵƉĂŶǇ^ĞĐƌĞƚĂƌǇ

WĂŶĚŝǇĂŶD
ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ
/E͗ϬϴϲϰϮϰϬϱ

Pandiyan M

&ŽƌĂŶĚŽŶďĞŚĂůĨŽĨƚŚĞŽĂƌĚŽĨŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ
EĂĚŝƌĂWƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐWƌŝǀĂƚĞ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;/'Wн
/E^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;/'Wн
/E^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

EŽƚŝŽŶĂů/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ
ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ
ƚŝůůĚĂƚĞ

d>ͬd;d>ŽŶ
ĞƋƵŝƚǇ
ĐŽŵƉŽŶĞŶƚͿ
ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
Ͳ
Ͳ

/ŶZƐ͘
dŽƚĂů;/'Wн
/E^
ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐͿ

ŶŽƚƐĂǀĞĚ
ŶŽƚƐĂǀĞĚ

Short
Code

IC Code

Company name

IC Code

/ ϲϭϮϭ
/ ϲϭϮϭ

Short
Code

 
 

Company name

'DZ ^ Θ WŽƌƚ ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ >ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

KƚŚĞƌ ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶĐǇ ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ
/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚŽŶ>ŽĂŶ

Transaction Description

Transaction Description

Short
Code

IC Code

Company name

WůĂĐĞ ͗
ĂƚĞ͗

͘ 'ŝƌŝƐŚ ZĂŽ
WĂƌƚŶĞƌ
DĞŵ EŽ͘

BRAHMAVAR
GIRISH RAO

ϴϱϳϰϱ

Digitally signed by
BRAHMAVAR GIRISH
RAO

,ŽƐƵƌ
Ϭϰ͘Ϭϱ͘ϮϬϮϭ

&Žƌ 'ŝƌŝƐŚ DƵƌƚŚǇ Θ <ƵŵĂƌ
ŚĂƌƚĞƌĞĚ ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚƐ
&ŝƌŵ ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ ŶƵŵďĞƌ ΖΖϬϬϬϵϯϰ^

ϭ
Ϯ

Sl No

Capitalised under (to be
selected from dropdown
list)

͘ Expenses / income capitalised to CWIP / FA / Other Intangible assets

ϭ
Ϯ
ϯ
ϰ

Sl No

͘ Expense (including Dividend paid)

ϭ
Ϯ

Sl No

͘ Income

Related Party Transaction Details
&Žƌ ƚŚĞ ǇĞĂƌ ĞŶĚĞĚ DĂƌĐŚ ϯϭ͕ ϮϬϮϭ
WƌŽĨŝƚ Θ >ŽƐƐ
EĂĚŝƌĂ WƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ WƌŝǀĂƚĞ >ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
ŽŵƉĂŶǇ ŽĚĞ ϱϱϭϮ

Main Head

Main Head

GL Code

Nature of Expense

ϲϮϬϬϬϭϰϬϬϯ &ŝŶĂŶĐĞĐŽƐƚƐ

ϲϬϬϰϬϬϭϵϵϵ KƚŚĞƌ ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ

GL Code

GL Code

Sub Head

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

>/DdzWϭϲ
>/DdzWϭϴ

>ĞŐĂůĂŶĚƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů
ĨĞĞƐ
/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚŽŶůŽĂŶͬ/

/ͺ>/DͬW>h'

Sub Head

Sub Head

BPC IGAAP GL

ϱϭϬϭϬϳϬϴϬ͘/EW
ϱϭϬϭϬϴϭϭϭ͘/EW

BPC IGAAP GL

BPC IGAAP GL

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁĐĞůů
ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚ
ĂŶĚ ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

IGAAP Amount

ϯϬϭ͕ϳϵϯ
ϭϯ͕ϭϰϳ͕ϰϮϵ

IGAAP Amount

IGAAP Amount

Provisional
Expense

Provisional
Income

Reimbursement
Expense

Reimbursement
Income

BPC IND AS GL

BPC IND AS GL

BPC IND AS GL

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁ
ĐĞůůĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞ
ƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ
ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

Pandiyan M
Digitally signed by Pandiyan M
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=8622, pseudonym=c087b5cae6c96de15244656ef463acf71120651d, 2.5.4.20=13eb333427fa4bd0b5ebe36ba40176584677417749605f84daef61a98064deb4, postalCode=600053, st=Tamil Nadu,
serialNumber=923bb9675fb8da5a5cd1262f0248a5d347b197f261196dadb8266424e479dbef, cn=PandiyanM
Date: 2021.05.04 12:07:17 +05'30'

ŽŵƉĂŶǇ ^ĞĐƌĞƚĂƌǇ

WĂŶĚŝǇĂŶ D
ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ
/E͗ ϬϴϲϰϮϰϬϱ

Ϭ

Ͳ
Ͳ

/Ŷ ZƐ͘
Total ( IGAAP + IND
AS Adjustments)

Ͳ
Ͳ

ϯϬϭ͕ϳϵϯ͘ϬϬ
ϭϯ͕ϭϰϳ͕ϰϮϴ͘ϴϯ

Total ( IGAAP + IND
AS Adjustments)

Total ( IGAAP + IND
AS Adjustments)
Ͳ
Ͳ

&Žƌ ĂŶĚ ŽŶ ďĞŚĂůĨ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ŽĂƌĚ ŽĨ ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ
EĂĚŝƌĂ WƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ WƌŝǀĂƚĞ >ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

Ind AS adjustment
Amount

Ind AS adjustment
Amount

Ind AS adjustment
Amount

BPC GL

BPC GL

WůĞĂƐĞƉƌĞƐƐϭďĞůŽǁ
ĐĞůůĂĚĚƌĞƐƐďĞĨŽƌĞ
ƉƌŝŶƚŽƵƚĂŶĚĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ
ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

DTL/ DTA

DTL/ DTA

/Ŷ ZƐ͘
Deferred Tax
Expense/ (Income)

/Ŷ ZƐ͘
Deferred Tax
Expense/ (Income)

ZĞůĂƚĞĚWĂƌƚǇdƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĞƚĂŝůƐ
&ŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌĞŶĚĞĚDĂƌĐŚϯϭ͕ϮϬϮϭ
dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĨŽƌƚŚĞƉĞƌŝŽĚ
EĂĚŝƌĂWƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐWƌŝǀĂƚĞ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
ŽŵƉĂŶǇŽĚĞϱϱϭϮ
ůůƚŚĞƚƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚƉĞƌŝŽĚ;ůŽĂŶƚĂŬĞŶͬůŽĂŶŐŝǀĞŶͬƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇĚĞƉŽƐŝƚŐŝǀĞŶͬƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇĚĞƉŽƐŝƚƚĂŬĞŶͬ^DƌĞĨƵŶĚĞĚͬ^DƚĂŬĞŶͿ

Short
Code
ϭ '^W,>
Ϯ '^W,>
ϯ
ϰ
ϱ
ϲ

Sl No

IC Code
/ͺϲϭϮϭ
/ͺϲϭϮϭ

Company name

Transaction Description

'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
'DZ^ΘWŽƌƚ,ŽůĚŝŶŐƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

>ŽĂŶƚĂŬĞŶ
ZĞĨƵŶĚŽĨ>ŽĂŶƚĂŬĞŶ

&Žƌ'ŝƌŝƐŚDƵƌƚŚǇΘ<ƵŵĂƌ
ŚĂƌƚĞƌĞĚĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚƐ
&ŝƌŵƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶŶƵŵďĞƌΖΖϬϬϬϵϯϰ^

BRAHMAV Digitally
signed by
AR GIRISH BRAHMAVAR
RAO
GIRISH RAO

/ŶZƐ͘
Amount
ϮϮϳ͕ϬϬϬ
ϵ͕ϱϮϯ͕ϬϬϬ

&ŽƌĂŶĚŽŶďĞŚĂůĨŽĨƚŚĞŽĂƌĚŽĨŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ
EĂĚŝƌĂWƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐWƌŝǀĂƚĞ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
Pandiyan M

Digitally signed by Pandiyan M
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=8622,
pseudonym=c087b5cae6c96de15244656ef463acf71120651d,
2.5.4.20=13eb333427fa4bd0b5ebe36ba401765846774177496
05f84daef61a98064deb4, postalCode=600053, st=Tamil Nadu,
serialNumber=923bb9675fb8da5a5cd1262f0248a5d347b197f
261196dadb8266424e479dbef, cn=Pandiyan M
Date: 2021.05.04 12:08:12 +05'30'

WĂŶĚŝǇĂŶD
ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ

WĂƌƚŶĞƌ
Ϭ
Ϭ

WůĂĐĞ͗
ĂƚĞ͗

,ŽƐƵƌ
Ϭϰ͘Ϭϱ͘ϮϬϮϭ

